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From:                                         IronNighttraveller, Nyden
Sent:                                           March 25, 2022 1:46 PM
To:                                               donmorris@ki209.ca
Cc:                                               ; ksainnawap@ki209.ca; jchildforever@ki209.ca
Subject:                                     March Email follow-up
 
Good day,
 
I hope all is well, I have left a voicemail with your office today March 25, 2022. The purpose of my call was to follow up with recent emails that have been sent regarding the MFFN Community Access Road
Project, which include the following:

E-Blast (sent March 15th)
Bird Discussion Guide
Spring Discussion Guide

 
Any feedback on the mentioned emails it would be greatly appreciated.
 
Regards,
 
 
Nyden Iron-Nighttraveller, B.Comm
Indigenous Engagement Specialist
D +1-587-338-2366
nyden.ironnighttraveller@aecom.com

AECOM
101-18817 Stony Plain Rd
Edmonton, AB T5S 0C2, Canada
aecom.com ​

Imagine it. Delivered.

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

 

 

 

 

mailto:nyden.ironnighttraveller@aecom.com
https://aecom.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/aecom/
https://twitter.com/AECOM
https://www.facebook.com/AecomTechnologyCorporation/
https://www.instagram.com/aecom/


From:                                         Angelis, Niki
Sent:                                           June 6, 2022 4:47 PM
To:                                               jchildforever@ki209.ca; ; ksainnawap@ki209.ca
Subject:                                     Marten Falls First Nation Community Access Road  Project - Introductions
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
My name is Niki Angelis and I am writing to you on behalf of the Martin Falls First Nation Community Access Road Project Team. I just wanted to introduce myself because Nyden Iron-Nighttraveller is no
longer with the Project, and moving forward I will be your contact if you have any questions about the Project.
 
I look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Sincerely,
Niki
__________________________________________________________________
Niki Angelis
Communication and Community Engagement
Mobile: +1-416-606-3327
niki.angelis@aecom.com

105 Commerce Valley Drive West
Markham, Ontario L3T 7W3
aecom.com ​  LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
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From:                                         Angelis, Niki
Sent:                                           June 22, 2022 3:35 PM
To:                                               'jchildforever@ki209.ca';  'ksainnawap@ki209.ca'
Subject:                                     Join us at the Public Information Centre #3 for the Community Access Road
Attachments:                          MFFN-PIC3 Poster.pdf
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
I’m following up on a previous e-blast and phone call I made about the Marten Falls First Nation Community Access Road’s third Public Information Centre (PIC) for the Project on June 27th and June 29th.
I hope Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug First Nation members are interested in joining us.
 
The PIC will be an opportunity to learn more about where we are at in the Community Access Road Project, what’s happened since the last PIC and what’s coming up.
There will also be time to meet Project Team members to discuss the Community Access Road and share your feedback, ideas and values.
 
When and Where:
 
Monday, June 27, 2022
Victoria Inn Hotel and Convention Centre 
Room: Regency A
555 Arthur Street West
Thunder Bay, Ontario
5:00 p.m.* – 8:00 p.m.
 
Wednesday, June 29, 2022
Geraldton Community Centre
200 Wardrope Avenue
Geraldton, Ontario
4:00 p.m.* – 7:00 p.m.
 
*Indigenous community members are invited to join for the first hour of each meeting and the public is invited to join beginning one hour following.
 
You will find attached a poster that can be shared with your community members via email or printed off and posted. The notice for the Public Information Centre in English, Ojibway, Oji-Cree, Cree and
French is available on our website.
 
If you are unable to attend the Public Information Centre in person, all meeting materials will be posted on the project website.
 
Please reach out if you have any questions.
 
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
 

https://www.martenfallsaccessroad.ca/get-involved/
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